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To Public Hearing
|pate: APAL-20, ;Qo‘?

Send a Sﬁbmission Online (response #436)

ftem #

MayorandCouncillors '

From: City of Rlchmond Website [webgraphacs@richmond ca]

Sent: April 16, 2000 11:40 PM
To: MayorandCouncillors

Subject:  Send a Submission Online (response #436)
Categories: UCRS CODE / FILE NUMBER: 12-8060-20-8488

Send a Submission Online (response #436)

burvey Information
Slte Clty Websne

F’agé Tltle Send aSubmlqsslon Onhne S

s e .‘.,m-..yg

URL: http Hcms city. rlchmond bc ca/CIVifWebUHPageTypeslSurveylSurvey aspx'? |
"I PagelD=1793&pagemode=Hybrid i

Submission

Time/Date- 2009-04-16 11:39:35 PM

SUI’V&}’ Response

*Your Name: | , Lorraine Day
_ 1105 - 6119 Cooney Road, Richmond, BC
Yaour Address .V6Y 4B7

_Subject Property Address OR 8420 Westmmste nghway and 6140 6160
ﬁ Bylaw Number 6180 Cooney Road

Both sides of Cooney Road bund W|th hlgh

, rise building, it will be become a lane road or

Comments: valley.Richmond still have lot of lot places to
: build high rise residential building. it is not

necessary to do so..
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